TI Questionnaire

This detailed questionnaire may and may not merit your thoughtful consideration for potential Class H share ownership and advisory board participation. (We think it probabilistically does.)

Which of the following have you experienced personally?

DEW (directed energy weapon) assault:

- 1. \Box Scalp searing.
- 2. \Box Elevated scalp searing since 2016.
- 3. \square Burn splotch on upper back of scalp.
- 4. \Box Burn marks on or near forehead.
- 5. \Box Burn marks from shots to throat.
- 6. \Box Searing of face with burn marks.
- 7. \Box Searing of legs with burn marks.
- 8. \Box Searing of ears with burn marks.
- 9. \Box Searing of hands with burn marks.
- 10. ☐ Assault to chest, genitals, head and back confirmed by holes in foil over body.
- 11. Customary respiration impairment amid millimeter wave assault, not in exercise.

Frequency assault:

- 12. Toenails cracked across from assault.
- 13. ☐ Intestinal rumbling over hours (that can impair hydration from lower intestines).
- 14. Urination and defecation frequencies.
- 15. □Rare euphoric frequency upon advancement of a program objective such as planned isolation from family.
- 16. □Exhausting or nauseating frequency upon entering a room or starting work.
- 17. \Box Decades of low Hz in day, high at night.
- 18. □Clicking transceiver in your residence, generally near a radiator (inhibiting easy identification by infrared camera).
- 19. □Clicking transceiver threaded alongside outlet wiring in a hotel or motel.

Chemical assault:

- 20. Chemical spray by airplanes routinely.
- 21. Barium in residential swab samples (labtested as by EPA method 6010D).
- 22. Chromium in residential swab samples.
- 23. \Box Chromium in urine too.
- 24. □Being routinely shot in the face with DEW, for hours, after chemical spray (chemically depositing it as explained in the trilogy by pseudonymous "Electric Angel" ending in *Radiohead Protocol*).

In response to activity by remote neural monitoring (RNM, demonstrated by CBS *60 Minutes* at close range January 4, 2009):

- 25. Stalker saying your unspoken words.
- 26. \Box Electrocution of left and right fingers.
- 27. \Box Electrocution of left and right toes.
- 28. \Box Left and right ear clicks.
- 29. □Painful electrocution in genitals (statutory sexual abuse, standard NSA and CIA operating procedure before they end).
- 30. \Box Counting that over 20 times in a day.

Assault by "Nazi Subliminal Assailants":

- 31. □Omnipresent high-pitched assault near 20K Hz (standard subliminal messaging mistaken for tinnitus), turned to blissful silence rarely for a program objective, (e.g., after talk with an individual who bought into a Will Filer-described script).
- 32. □High-pitched (piezoelectric) audio inside head, that earplugs make louder.

Gang-stalking:

- 33. □Emails from federal politicians that, if authentic, indicate they are monitoring your targeted individual torture.
- 34. □Gang-stalking by vehicles painted, and operatives dressed entirely in, red (as if 3-letter agencies hire 3-year old shrinks).
- 35. □Highway traffic jam within 1–3 am. Not in or near these states, being followed by vehicles from certain headquarters:
 - 36. Colorado
 - 37. 🗌 Texas
 - 38. 🗆 Virginia

Hacking:

- Having your internet traffic routed through:
 - 39. □Colorado (e.g., Littleton)
 - 40. Maryland (treasonous HQ)
 - 41. San Leandro, California (NSA)
 - 42. Texas (Nazi & DEW bases)
 - 43. UVirginia (treasonous HQ)

- 44. □ Seeing "air-gapped" computer hacking (when you're not internet-connected).
- 45. □ Seeing planted auto-completes (such as "the-nsa-and-me" as if planted by the CIA or rather blatant perpetrators associated with Russia, China, Italy, Israel or neo-Nazi sponsors including Texan).
- 46. □ Suffering blinking screen entrainment (patented), seeing it promptly change when calling it out in a residence (another 4th Amendment violation) and routinely resume in operations exhibiting no respect, as if by perpetrators screened to want legal capital punishment.

Noise campaigns:

- 47. □ Approximately adjacent construction commencing soon after you move about anywhere, ending when you're to leave.
- 48. □ Beeping, leaf blowing or artificial barking noise for hours routinely.
- 49. □ Toilet-slamming or garbage can-closing noise as directed audio timed to activity.

Sleep deprivation:

- 50. □Being kept awake continuously by DEW assault over 5+ days and nights.
- 51. Being sleep deprived by physical DEW assault every night for months-to-years.
- 52. □Being sleep deprived with DEW (directed energy weapons) as a child.
- 53. Usually rising to DEW/frequency pain.
- 54. □Routinely having intestines rumbled for hours, continuously, when you lie down.
- 55. Being microwaved when you lie down.
- 56. □Being routinely assaulted with highpitched audio inhibiting sleep too.

Experiencing in contrived dream sequences:

- 57. □Question about email you download *the next day* (implicating NSA Echelon).
- 58. General interrogation, fishing for any criminal behavior when there is none.
- 59. Interrogation for non-existent tax fraud.
- 61. Request for test-taking advice (sheesh).
- 62. \Box Request for cancer-treating advice.
- $63. \square$ Request for investment ideas.
- 64. Dating show scenario with a celebrity.

- 65. Bill Cosby jumps into bed with you (what else would agency numbruts do).
- 66. □ Abuse scenario at CIA HQ with some well-known actor: do you speak up?
- 67. □Writing in the air before a giant snake head flies toward you from the sky.
- 68. \Box Staged assassination by men with guns.

Targeting family, friends and associates:

- 69. □Being shot with DEW in the back when entering a room with a family member.
- 70. □Assault in your throat (as by DEW, implant, frequency or post-hypnotic suggestion) when near family/friends or when they are nearly arriving.
- 71. Witnessing a child assaulted by DEW.
- 72. □Any co-resident with elevated calcium test results even after avoiding consuming calcium (reportedly an EMF byproduct).
- 73. □Anyone close to you having surgery for a cyst in a body part that's a focus of your DEW torture simultaneously.

Disrupting communications:

- 74. Having your iPhone hacked.
- 75. Having your Android phone hacked.
- 76. Having your phone calls not ring.
- 77. Having your landline dialing function disabled, not for any financial reason.
- 78. Having your email to family enter spam.
- 79. □ Receiving faked email from among your family and friends, who confirm it so.
- 80. Being locked out of Twitter for months.
- 81. Being locked out of Facebook for months.
- 82. □ Having your internet connection severed for hours on end at a tactical time such as in seeking to book accommodations or respond to libel.

Customary TI torture program activity:

- 83. Torture when exposing criminality.
- 84. Physical or remote rape, or assault during masturbation or sex.¹

1 CIA's George White to Sid Gotlieb: "Where else could a red-blooded American lie, kill, cheat, and rape with the sanction of the all-highest?" — reported, inter alia, in *The Manchurian Candidate*. As TIs have been raped daily by frequency in these operations, George White apparently reflects the sentiment of 100% of CIA, NSA, FBI, DHS, DOD and military contractors' staff privy to targeted individual torture on US soil.

- 85. \Box Intellectual property theft.
- 86. □ Torture a la CIA "S.A.T.A.N." programming described in Robert Duncan's *Soul Catcher Vol. 2*.
- 87. □ Torture described by Will Filer's *NSA Mind Control and Psyops,* reportedly lightening if the TI obeys Jesus/God as played by the NSA in dreams/voice/signs.

Unconstitutional detainment; having been:

88. Deprived of liberty without due process.

- 89. Detained based on a demonstrably false court order you were expressly disabled from reading until after the detainment.
- 90. □ Subjected to perpetrators thwarting a TSCM (technical surveillance countermeasures) investigation.
- 91. Deceptively "sectioned" for involuntary psychiatric diagnosis after you checked yourself into a hospital or medical facility for imaging scans or other diagnostics.
- 92. □ Promptly released after speaking with a psychiatrist, unavailable for 10+ hours.
- 93. □Lied to by security staff, nurses and doctors, and physically restrained.
- 94. □ Subjected to your belongings being poisoned and bugged while you were detained, such as with powder in your shoes and USB receptor in a computer.
- 95. Invaded by police, DHS or FBI.
- 96. □Detained by international airport security without any criminal history.
- 97. Accustomed to your luggage being entirely emptied by airport "security."
- 98. □Referred to a psychiatrist when following up on an investigation that authorities promised and didn't deliver.

Intent to inhibit speech or further isolate you; having experienced elevated DEW or frequency assault amid or soon after:

- 99. Recording testimony of your torture.
- 100. Communicating on social media or online (in line with isolation objectives).
- 101. Whistleblowing, on any matter, to any public authority or legal counsel.
- 102. Telephone calls to among family, friends, associates and suppliers, e.g., accompanied by elevated scalp searing.

Assault in typical implant locations:

- 103. □ Pain in an eye a la Cathy O'Brien in chapter 30 of her *Trance Formation of America*, turned off by the CIA command of "stop" while pressing your eyelids (as, always waging war on US citizens, CIA has been treasonous since its inception).
- 104. Heating between your thumb and forefinger daily and nightly.
- 105. Heating of your right wrist or forearm.
- 106. \Box Searing in or behind one or both ears.
- 107. Electrocution/pulsing where a surgeon operated near your birth, including as part of sleep-depriving assault.

Your having thought:

- 108. ☐ All complicit in toxic chemical spray of citizens for electromagnetic assault face prosecution for treason.
- 109. ☐ All perpetrators, supervisors, authorizers, adult surveillors, sponsors and other knowing enablers of TI torture in the US face prosecution for capital punishment under 18 USC § 241–242, having violated the 4th Amendment by 24/7 surveillance for torture with aggravated sexual abuse or any suicide script (apart from adjudication of the illegality of DEW, directed frequency or other assault).
- 110. That these include, and are not limited to, members of the White House, Congress, NSA, CIA, DIA, DARPA, FBI, DHS, NORAD, USNORTHCOM, ODNI, US Air and Space Forces, Navy, Army, Pentagon and "security" contractors etc.
- 111. ☐ That masonic judges and "law enforcement" have conspired to violate the 14th Amendment: equality under law.
- 112. □ With any target's death from a single conspiracy against rights, all willing US participants in targeted individual torture face capital punishment under 18 USC § 241–242, with due process, alongside footnotes for violating 18 USC § 4 or § 2382, 5 USC § 3331 in government, 10 USC § 920 (statutory rape or aggravated sexual abuse), stalking laws; and, through air/water poisoning, complicity in treason.

(The corporation's CEO checked all above boxes of personal experience.)

Please review Will Filer's *NSA Mind Control and Psyops* (describing how the NSA isolates, incessantly sleep deprives and endeavors to destroy the work and family of targeted individuals, paying personnel to stab targets in the back in various ways, to persuade TIs that no one can be trusted except Jesus, God, a Spirit or Source played by the NSA in dreams, signs, voice and/or emotional frequencies). Similarly please review Carl Clark's *Raum & Zeit* interview detailing microwave assaults as for the CIA, and break-ins to targeted individuals' residences that have enabled leaving "signs" beside poisoning, while invisibility suits have been publicized.

113. In which of the following ways do you think a beneficent or trustworthy Jesus, God, Spirit or Source communicates with you? Please check all ways that apply:

- A. \Box In dreams
- B. \Box By a sign or signs
- C. \Box By a voice or voices
- D. By emotional frequencies
- E. \Box Not at all

The public benefit corporation has a reasonable interest in excluding from its Class H ownership and Advisory Board any agent provocateur. Understanding that this attestation is under penalty of perjury, anyone affiliated with a covert entity might decline to complete this questionnaire. Yet targets of covert torture may willingly disclose all past and present affiliations below.

Checkboxes 114–207: all identified entities from which I ever received any payment or worked voluntarily, or to which I pledged or swore any allegiance or loyalty (excluding only any pledge of national allegiance), whether directly or indirectly, to my knowledge:

From Israel

114. 🗆 Aman	130.□CIA	147. China
115. Mossad	131.□CFR	148. 🗆 India
116. Shin Bet/ISA/Shabak	132. DARPA	149. Italy
<u>From Russia</u>	133.□DHS ("Homeland") 134.□DIA	150.□Israel 151.□Japan
117.□FSB	135. DOS (Dept of State)	152. New Zealand
118.□FSO	136. DTRA	153. 🗆 Pakistan
119. GU/GRU	137. 🗆 FBI	154.□Russia or Georgia
120.□GUSP	138.□NIH	155.□UK
121. 🗆 SVR	139. 🗆 NGA	156.□US
<u>From UK</u>	140. 🗆 NRO	157. Any other country:
	141.□NSA	
122. GCHQ	142. 🗆 ODNI	
123. 🗆 MI5	143.□ONI	Any branch or branches of
124. MI6/SIS	144. UN (United Nations)	masonry, freemasonry or other
125.□NCA	Any and avant other acvert	secret society with more than
126.□OSCT	Any and every other covert operation, and any other entity	ten (10) members in total:
127. Tavistock	that participated in perpetrating	158. Masonic affiliations,
<u>From US</u>	any covert torture, in or from:	including all lodges:
128.□Army Intelligence (sic) 129.□Aspen Institute	145.□Australia 146.□Canada	

159. Illuminati or Illuminuts	173. McKesson	US Commands:
160. Jesuit (Society of Jesus)	174. Microsoft	193. Africa
161. Any other private	175. DNeuralink	194. Central
society that required any	176. Northrup Grumman	195. Cyber
oath or pledge to protect	177. DopenAI	196. European
even "brothers," "sisters"	178. Palantir	197. Indo-Pacific
or members who violate	179. Raytheon	198. NORAD (quasi-US,
constitutional rights:	180. SAIC	tailing US TIs to Canada)
	181. SpaceX	199. Northern
	182. Starlink	(USNORTHCOM)
Any of the following	183. Stratfor	200. Southern
contractors or their any	184. X or Twitter	201. Special Operations
predecessor, or any of their	185. Other covert agency	202. Strategic [sic]
subcontractors:	contractor:	203. Transport
162. Alphabet (Google)		204. Other:
163. Amazon		
164. □ AT&T	US DOD ("Department of	Did you know of any toxic
165. D BAE	Defense") beyond above:	spray operation while serving?
166. Battelle	186. 🗆 Air Force	205.□No
167. Boeing	187. 🗆 Army	206. 🗆 Yes
168. CACI	188. Coast Guard	Did you serve in a military for
169. General Dynamics	189. Marine Corps	any other country?
170. L3 Harris	190. 🗆 Navy	
171. Lockheed Martin	191. Pentagon	207. 🗆 Yes:
172. Meta (Facebook)	192. Space Force	$208.\square No$

209. For each box you checked in items 114–207, please attach a statement detailing your activity in connection with it, and your firsthand knowledge of any illegal targeted individual activity in connection with it, unless it fits within the text box under narrative description below.

Narrative Description

210. Please attach a typed narrative description of your torture experience in as many pages as you like, all of which shall be deemed part of the "foregoing declaration" in your signed statement below, unless your narrative description fits in the following text box:

Your Social Media Only If Desired

211. LinkedIn page:

212. X (Twitter) page:

□ 213. Facebook page:

<u>18 USC § 241–242</u>

In the United States, targeted individual torture operations are capital offenses (subject to death penalties) under 18 USC § 241–242, involving 4th Amendment violation (of right to be secure in one's person and property against unreasonable searches required for individualized assault) with aggravated sexual abuse, attempt to kill (even by any asinine suicide script) or resulting death; 18 USC (US Code) § 4 ("misprision of felony") requires reporting knowledge of such crimes.

To your knowledge, have you ever been asked, invited, or offered compensation (by gift card, cash, property, any favor or otherwise), to participate in or enable — or have you participated intentionally in — any of the following activities without each thereby affected other person's unequivocal (clear) consent? To answer, check "Yes" or "no" for each item:

214. Types or no: accessing anyone's unspoken thoughts (e.g., by remote neural monitoring).

215. \Box Yes or \Box no: assaulting anyone with any directed energy.

216. \Box Yes or \Box no: assaulting anyone with any frequency.

217. \Box Yes or \Box no: causing any noise or any noise campaign timed to anyone's any activity.

218. \Box Yes or \Box no: causing anyone to be detained for psychiatric evaluation.

219. Yes or no: causing anyone to be, or feel, electrocuted, pulsed or physically burned.

220. \Box Yes or \Box no: causing anyone to be, or feel, electronically or remotely raped.

221. \Box Yes or \Box no: causing anyone urination or defecation inclination, urge or sensation.

222. Tyes or no: creating any intentional traffic jam or any intentional vehicular damage.

223. Yes or no: creating any intentional, pre-planned, altercation for a target to witness.

224. Yes or no: drugging or poisoning anyone in any way (regardless of any purpose).

225. \Box Yes or \Box no: entering anyone's room or residence without its any resident present.

226. Yes or no: implanting anyone's any belonging with any transceiver or otherwise.

227. Yes or no: implanting anyone's brain or body with any transceiver or otherwise.

228. Yes or no: interacting with, or seeing, anyone's dream or dreaming in any way.

229. \Box Yes or \Box no: monitoring what anyone hears through that person's either ear or ears.

230. Yes or no: planting any skunk-like or other intentionally unpleasant smell anywhere.

231. \Box Yes or \Box no: obtaining surveillance or other footage that may be used for blackmail.

232. \Box Yes or \Box no: opening, modifying or tampering with anyone's sealed mail or delivery.

233. \Box Yes or \Box no: seeing anyone's screen whether computer, phone or otherwise.

234. \Box Yes or \Box no: seeing inside anyone's, beside your own, residence via any technology.

235. \Box Yes or \Box no: seeing through anyone's eye or eyes.

236. \Box Yes or \Box no: slowing or inhibiting anyone's website, social media or communication.

237. \Box Yes or \Box no: subliminally messaging anyone.

238. \Box Yes or \Box no: tampering with any electrical outlet, plumbing, sewer or water source.

239. \Box Yes or \Box no: wearing, or leaving, any red or green item for a targeted individual to see. 240. Detail all instances of each above "Yes" answer in attached pages or the following text box:

Bucket List

Beyond survival and legally incapacitating perpetrators (entities/personnel/equipment), do you have remaining bucket list items — things you aim to accomplish, for others or yourself, before this life ends? Please share these only to the extent you like to, attaching more items if you like:

Bucket List Item	Estimated Cost

Privacy Selections and ID

We may intentionally share responses as aggregated numbers and/or percentages. To the extent you consent to potentially further public disclosure of your responses by our intentional actions, please check one of the following boxes: I consent to public disclosure of this 7-page form (a) \Box in entirety or (b) \Box with the following items redacted:

Please note that we accept no liability for, and by signing this form you fully indemnify us against all losses and suffering you may incur in connection with, our any inadvertent disclosure.

ID1. I have attached (or otherwise supplied) clear pictures of two (2) forms of my genuine identification that I would find compelling evidence of authenticity were positions reversed.

ID2. Yes or no: I have changed my legal name for any ongoing security or privacy purpose.

ID3.If I marked "no" for ID2, all prior names I have been known as publicly, to my knowledge:

Attestation Under Penalty of Perjury

"I understand that using an illegitimate legal name may subject me to criminal penalties. I will notify Infinity B Corporation within two weeks of any change to my #114–240 answers above." "Everything I have entered in, attached to, or incorporated by reference in, this TI Questionnaire is deemed part of 'the foregoing' in the following declaration: I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on (please enter only today's date in the following text box):

By marking this box, I acknowledge and agree that I intend to electronically sign this declaration below where my electronic signature, including any typing, shall have the same effect as a handwritten signature for purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility.

Signed (by me, who solely filled in this TI Questionnaire, in handwriting or electronically): with full legal name printed:

Please save&print your entries in this questionnaire and return it to <u>TI@infinityb.co</u>. Thank you.